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Message

From: Jenkins Gareth Gl [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS]

Sent: 14/12/2012 11:38:02

To: Healy Tim [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=HealyTP]; Phillips Edward
[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=PhillipsE2]

cC: Davidson James [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=AdminGroupl/cn=Recipients/cn=DavidsonJ)2]; Thomas Penny
[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=ThomasP]

Subject: Summary info

Attachments: Summary.xlsx; JENKINS Gareth witness statementv1.0.doc; ARCGENREPQ00O4.HorizonDatalntegrity.doc;
HorizonOnlineDatalntegrity_POL.doc; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap); Picture (Device Independent Bitmap);
Picture (Device Independent Bitmap); Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

Tim / Ed,

I've put together the attached summary.

Summary.xlsx

Hopefully it all makes sense. | have Indictments and Summaries of Facts for all cases and a bit more info in some of
them. The column “Horizon / HNG-X" is usually inferred from the dates rather than anything else. | do have info that
tells me when each Branch migrated (which | have not checked out yet) and if | was examining evidence it would be
obvious.

| also attach the “generic” Witness statement used in case NP (together with attached docs).

JENKINS Gareth ARCGENREPQ0O0... HorizonOnlineDa...
witness stateme...

The “extra bits” were all inserted at the end of section 1.
In the specific case of GA that we discussed POL have not yet asked us to retrieve any evidence.

In those cases where POL have retrieved evidence, it has not been made available to me, and the solicitors seem
reluctant for me to spend much time in examining such detailed evidence.

Hopefully that gives you all you need for now.

I'll delay sending out my statement for GA until Monday. If you advise me not to send it due to not having examined
any evidence, then | can explain that then. However | do need to do something on Monday as it is my last day in the
office this year.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account
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